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e HOTEL CAPITAL - LINCOLN, NEB

OPERATED BY EPPLEY HOTELS CO.

December 15, 1940

Baslretball Coach Forrest C, Allen
University of Kansas
Lavwrence, Kansas

A

Dear Coach Allen:

We have not heard from you since we quoted rates for the accomo-
dation of your basketball team, when it comes to Lincoln on

llarch 1, 1941, Perhaps the demands of other branches of athletics
nave encroached on your time, We hope you are considering Hotel
Capital favorably and we are looking forward with pleasure to

the privilege of serving you,

May we hear from you just as soon asyour plans permit?
Cordially and Hospitably yours,

HOTEL CAPITAL MANAGEMENT




